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DATE: May 7, 2004
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Admmlstratlve Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) € (ﬁ/

RE: Docket No. 030747-SU, Application for transfer of assets and Certificate No. 285-S in
Pasco County to HV Utility Systems, L.L.C., by Hacienda Utilities, Ltd.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter received April 30, 2004, from Kathryn
Cowdery, Esq., to Patti Daniel, Commission staff. The letter confirms an extension until May 28,
2004, in which to respond to staff’s February 20, 2004 informal request for information.
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April 30, 2004

Patti Daniel Via e-mail and U.S. Mail
Division of Economic Regulation

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 030747-SU: Application for transfer of assets and Certificate No. 285-S in
Pasco County to HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. by Hacienda Utilities, Ltd.

Dear Ms. Daniel:

This letter confirms that HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. has been given until Friday, May 28,
2004 in which to respond to your February 20, 2004 informal information request relating to this
docket. The reason for this extension is that the settlement negotiations referenced in my March
25, 2004 letter to you, that is, between the Utility’s affiliate, Hacienda Village, and the
homeowner’s association, have been proceeding positively, and an agreement may be reached
within the next two or three weeks. Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Very truly yours,
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L &
Kathryn G. Cowdery

ce: Katherine Fleming, Esq., PSC Office of General Counsel
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